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MEMO
To:  All 2026 West Coast Chapter Members
From: Becky Patterson

Date: November 20, 2025

Re: 2026 West Coast Chapter Director Elections
Dear Members,

The May 16, 2026, Annual Meeting in Pismo Beach, CA marks the end of Board
of Director terms for Matt Jannings and Tait McCutchan. Our sincere thanks to
Matt and Tait for their service!

The Chapter is now accepting volunteers for two Director positions that will be
voted upon at the Annual Meeting. Both Contractor and Associate members are
eligible to run, all candidates are asked to provide a headshot and brief biography.

The Director position is a three-year commitment that requires you to attend all
three yearly Chapter meetings. This is an excellent opportunity to express your
views and work with others in the decision-making process to better our Chapter.
Please remember your commitment to the Chapter is what makes it strong, it is
nothing without member involvement!

If you are interested, please contact:

Raffaele Zuccolo, WCC Secretary
Center Rock Drilling
Phone: 503-679-3937

Email: rzuccolo@centerrock.com

You must be a WCC member in good standing. One Vote per member Company for two
candidates.
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